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From: Dan Toepfer [dant@bb-cpa.com]
Sent: Saturday, January 12, 2008 2:52 FM
To: Director - FASB

Subject: 1-8-08 news release

The last sentence second paragraph of the FASB news release of 01/08/08 surly must be incorrectly written.
How can financial statements that do not contain FIN 48 information be considered to have adopted the
interpretation by simply issuing those statements to third parties? | could understand that financial statements
issued to third parties containing early adopted FIN-48 information would be prohibited from deferral.

A state of chaos will be created trying to comply with FIN 48 on such short notice.

Daniel J. Toepfer

Director

Bourgeois Bennett, L.L.C.

1340 West Tunnel Bivd., Suite 226
Houma, 1.A 70360

Phone: (985) 868-0139

Fax: (985) 879-1949
dant@bb-cpa.com

Required notice if this communication includes tax advice:
This written advice is not intended or written to be used, and it cannot be used by any taxpayer, for the purpose of
avoiding penalties that may be imposed on the taxpayer.

This e-mail and any attachments are intended solely for the person or entity to which addressed and may contain
confidential and/or privileged information. Any review, dissemination, copying, printing or other use of this
information by persons or entities other than the addressee is prohibited. If you have received this mail in error,
please contact the sender immediately and delete the material from any computer.
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